1. Frequently Asked Questions (Version 1), question 44 asks about the 

requirement for helium.  Most if not all weather observation offices 

discontinued using helium (for ceiling balloons) 5+ years ago.  Will this continue to a requirement?

This is no longer a requirement under SIR DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130 for helium.

2. Under section 4.0 Staffing, a non-incumbent would have difficult time meeting the requirements with the limited phase in period.  This appears to place unreasonable restrictions upon non-incumbent bidders. Due to NWS restrictions on testing (2 weeks between retesting for LAWRS certification testing), does the non-incumbent have a way to recover startup costs? It seems that the government is suggesting, and in certain cases, dictating the staffing and experience level of the contractor personnel. This is a very unusual situation as evaluations normally include an analysis of the proposers staffing and familiarity with the requirements. Was this the intent of the government?

The staffing requirements for CWO’s are stated in Section 4.0 of the SIR and offerors are required to propose to the requirements as identified in Section 4.0.

3. What are the performance standards of the contract?  In the section of Technical Methodology, our team wants to address how we expect to meet and exceed performance standards.  Are the standards based upon monthly effectiveness ratings, quarterly, or yearly effectiveness ratings?

You must propose to the requirements as identified in Section L and will be evaluated in accordance with Section M of the SIR.

4. On the Past Performance Questionaire:  What goes in the blank labeled Offerer's ID?

The Contractor’s name should go in the blank labeled Offeror’s ID.

5. If we small business contractors form a joint venture, then the joint venture becomes the Prime, and thus the individual financial contributions can be combined so as to qualify for the credit line required.  Is this correct?

We can’t answer this question as the individual offeror’s financial institution should answer it.

6. Would written certification from the FAA of money we are owed for accounts receivable for contracts we already hold be considered in determination of financial capability?

FAA will consider the financial capability of the company as a whole entity.  See SIR DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130, Section L.19 Financial Statement.

7. If teaming is allowed for other aspects of this award, why can’t the assets of the contractor’s teaming be considered in their overall financial capability?

If the teaming arrangement is that of a prime/subcontractor relationship, then only the assets of the prime is considered.  If the teaming arrangement is that of two firms in a joint venture relationship, then the assets of the overall joint venture is considered.

8.  Section L.8 (a) of the CWO SIR requires that an Offeror must have adequate financial resources to perform the contract for up to 90 days, or the ability to obtain them.

Section 3.3.1-17 Prompt Payment (August 1998) of the FAA Aquisition Management System (FAAAMS) requires the FAA to make invoice payments within 30 days of receiving a proper invoice or the 30th day after Government acceptance of services performed by the Contractor.

The FAAAMS infer 60 days of financial resources would be needed to carry out a contract, not 90 days.  Is there a reason for this discrepancy?

As provided for in Section L.20 of DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130, the offeror’s are required to have the ability to cover all payroll and other operating and administrative expenses to accommodate Government “in arrears” payments for work performed for periods up to ninety days.  See SIR Amendment 2 to DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130.

9. How and where do we account for Sunday and night differential? 

SIR Section J, Attachment 5, Table B can be expanded to include Sunday and night differential hourly rates.  See SIR Amendment 2 to DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130.

10. Where do we put the taxes associated with the payroll? 

For instance, there will be payroll taxes with the direct labor cost and with fringe benefit cost. Do we include the cost of those payroll taxes in the fringe benefit column of table A, or would it go perhaps in table C, Attachment 5 of Section J? 

Payroll taxes should be allocated in accordance with your company accounting system.  See SIR Amendment 2 to DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130.

11. Table A in Section J Attachment 5, has these categories, Fringe Benefit, Overhead, G&A, and a Profit category followed by a percentage, is the cost in those categories a percentage of our total bid cost? If not what is it a percentage of?         

In Table A: Fringe Benefits should be stated as a percentage of direct labor costs; overhead as a percentage of direct labor plus fringe benefits; G&A as a percentage of total cost base (direct labor, fringe, and overhead); and profit as a percentage of total cost (everything). See SIR Amendment 2 to DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130. 

12. In Section J, where would we show overtime pay?

Table B can be expanded to accommodate the overtime pay rate.  See SIR Amendment 2 to DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130.

13. Are we correct in our thinking that phase in would be zero if, we

currently have a site under contract, or we plan to make no personnel

changes?

Yes, you are correct.

14. Do we need to show enough funding to meet 3 months (90 days) of

payroll coverage, taxes, etc, or 3 months (90 days) of our monthly

invoice that we would bid for each CLIN?

You must show that you have funding available for a 3-month period (90 days) to show that you have sufficient funds to cover all your expenses during that period.

15.  We have looked over Section J- Attachment 5, Tables A, B, and C (your spread sheets).  Is it possible for us to provide you with the same information but in our format?  We believe our format may be more concise while including all the pricing factors that you require. Our format will include a summary sheet that combines all the factors and would allow you to compare CLINs as a whole.  Please let me know if this is possible.

Section J, Attachment 5, Tables A, B and C are mandatory tables that are required for submission of your cost proposal.  You may provide additional information supporting your cost proposal as you see fit.  See SIR Amendment 2 to DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130.

16. Paragraph 7.2, page 12, Section C of the SIR states “… the initial transition period shall be defined as the period between contract award to the total performance of all requirements, in this case no more than 2 calendar days.”  However, Paragraph L.2, Page L-2 if the SIR shows that contract award is anticipated to be 31 August 2002 and the reporting date to site to be 1 October 2002.  This is confusing to the offeror.  Is there to be a 30 day transition period with a two-day Phase-In or are the Phase-In and Transition period both two days?

Section C, Paragraph 7.0 has been revised in its entirety.  See SIR Amendment 2 to DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130.

17. Section H, para. H.6(c), page H-2, states that not later than 30 days from contract selection, the contractor shall submit SF 85-P and FD-258 for each employee, provided no previous background investigations can be supported.  It has been our experience, when dealing with the various regional security divisions, that these background investigations for simply obtaining an interim suitability clearance can be quite lengthy (in some cases 3 to 4 months).  This has caused severe staffing shortages and overtime costs over which we have no control.  Questions:  Is there some definite time period in which the FAA is required to complete these interim suitability investigations so that individuals who are cleared may begin work?  Is there any provision whereby a contractor can recoup overtime costs in the event of excessive delays in processing these interim suitability security clearances on the part of the Government?

There is no definite time period, but it has been our experience that Interim Suitability security clearances are obtainable within 2 weeks.  There is no provision for recouping overtime costs in the extent of delays.

18. In the agency response to question 10 of the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) you stated that, "  Under the CWO program, the small business size determination is made solely on the potential prime contractor's average annual gross receipts over the past three years.  A small business size determination is not made on the team's combined three-year average gross receipts".  This is different than the information posted on the Small Business Administration (SBA) web page (http://www.sba.gov/size/indexfaqs.html):

Q. My firm desires to team with another firm to bid on a Government contract. We both are below the size standard individually, but not when combined. Are we eligible to bid as a small business? 

A. No. This would constitute a joint venture whereby both firms share, in some proportion, the responsibility and the profits or loss on a contract. They are considered affiliated for the purpose of that contract. The revenues from all sources or the employees of both firms are added together to determine the size of the joint venture. 

Granted, 13 CFR, section 121.103(f)(3), provides for an exclusion from affiliation on bundled contracts, "so long as each concern is small under the size standard corresponding to the NAICS code assigned to the contract".  This would seem to preclude a large business from acting as a team member on any of the small business set-asides which would differ from the response to FAQ #22 which states that large business could team on the set-asides so long as they perform 49% or less of the effort.  If so, then wouldn't the FAA need financial statements (Ref L.19) from all team members on the set-asides to determine if they are small business?

Can you include a requirement for Small Business Administration (SBA) approval for all teaming concepts?

The FAA is exempt from the Small Business Act, therefore, it is not necessary to obtain SBA approval for teaming concepts.   Please note the question/response identified above is not that of the FAA’s.

19.  In response to question 44 of the FAQ, the agency stated that, "all sites require helium storage and use".  FAA Order 7900.5b, section 6.4(d) states that, "There is no equipment required for automated sky condition sensor backup".  Given that the overwhelming majority of these sites (possibly all) have commissioned ASOS units with laser ceilometers and, as such, have no current requirement to store or use helium, nor do they have the requisite equipment and expendables associated with the use of helium: 


Will the FAA provide ceiling balloons?


Will the FAA provide stop watches?


Will the FAA provide binoculars?


Will the FAA provide storage space for the helium?


At locations where the contract weather observers are in the Air Traffic Control Tower, where will this helium be stored?


Can ceiling balloons be safely launched near these high volume airports?

It has been determined that there is no requirement for helium use and storage for sites listed in DTFA01-02-R-03113 or DTFA01-02-R-031130.

20.  Could you please send us a clarification on what is to be included in the fringe benefits column.  Our understanding is the direct labor by column, which is in TABLE B, only includes the basic wage rate times the number of hours each employee or the supervisor works, and nothing more.  Our current understanding is these following areas would all go into the fringe benefit column provided in TABLE A, Attachment 5 Section J. They are as follows: 

A. Night differential 

B. Sunday differential 

C. Health & Welfare Benefit 

D. Vacation Pay 

E. Holiday pay (second 8hrs for it is double time) 

F. FICA (for the entire payroll, that being basic hours plus all other fringe benefits associated with payroll which are subject to FICA TAX. 

G. FUTA TAX 

H. SUI TAX 

I. All other benefits like life insurance, health insurance etc. 

Fringe Benefits include all costs categorized as such under your accounting system.  All of the items enumerated are normally classified as fringe benefits.  See Amendment 2.  Sample of Table D, DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-031130.

21. Per L.18.3.3.2.2.1 'Direct labor includes actual work hours exclusive of vacation, holiday and sick leave.  This paragraph further states that the direct labor hour listed in 1) Section J-5, Attachment 5, 2) Section J-1, Attachment 1 and 3 and 3) Section J-4, Attachment 4 agree.  The legend on Section J-1, Attachment 1 includes Total Labor Hours, not Direct Labor Hours.  Are we to include Direct Labor Hours on the staffing plans?

Yes. See SIR DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130, Amendment 2.

22.  What is the calculation for FTEs on Section J-1, Attachment 1?

The calculation for FTE’s on Section J-1, Attachment 1 is 2080 hours per year.  See SIR DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130, Amendment 2.

23.  It is implied in L.18.3.3.2.2.1 that Section J-4, Attachment 4 should be provided as part of the proposal, however no sample is provided in the SIR. Should it be included in the proposal?

No. Section J-4, Attachment 4 will be completed after contract award.

24. Are all the sites currently operating 24 hours a day 7 days a week?

Yes, See Section C, Appendix A for operating hours. 

25. Can you please define what you mean by Contract Cost. Is it the award amount for Fiscal 2002? And, are all sites currenlty Fixed Price?

Contract cost is defined as the award amount for FY 02 under the current contracts.  Yes, the current contracts are all firm fixed price.

26. Is the requirement correct as stated “three months of working capital equal to option year 4 multiplied by 3”?

If so, what small business entity could possibly meet this requirement?

By definition alone no bank would lend a small business that type 

of capital as our gross receipts would not be sufficient for re payment

on a loan of that size (around $600,000 for one area). Would it not

be more reasonable to expect around 85% of the base year? After all

most of the areas will not begin with many of the locations in the base

year and you can't guarantee they will even be picked up in option

years 1-3 in many cases as they have existing options which may be more

favorable to the government.

In our view evaluation of financial capability should be based on 

the base year only with more realistic conditions. When you factor in the discount for prompt payment and our hold back period there could in fact be little or no difference when we make our first payroll to our employees and when we receive payment from the FAA. The second factor that we feel should be included in the evaluation process is company history. We are currently running 15 locations, so why couldn't we do the same under the new SIR?

See Amendment 2 to SIR DTFA01-02-R-03113 and DTFA01-02-R-031130 for revisions to this requirement.  Please note that discounts for prompt payment will not be considered in the evaluation of offers.

27. Is the escalated bidding requirement in the option years? There is no standard set by the FAA, which will lead to serious problems during the evaluation process. This problem could be easily solved by setting a standard, for example 3.5%, and making all interested parties use that number.

The CWO SIR will result in fixed price contracts and the FAA can not direct any escalation rate to be used for Offeror pricing.  Offerors may use the 3.3% DRI escalation factor without any justification or propose and justify the use of a different escalation rate.  If no or an inadequate escalation factor is used, the proposal will be considered unacceptable.  Please note that contractors will be required to pay employees no less than the hourly labor rates they propose regardless of what escalation factor they use.

28.  Section L.19 however requires a financial statement done based on the accrual accounting method.  Many small business CWO contractors do their accounting on a cash basis method Cash Basis Accounting do not contain all the information requested in L.19,(ex.retained earnings)

but are verified for accuracy by the firms tax returns.

Would such information be appropriate to submit to satisfy section L.19?

The Contractor should submit related financial statements applicable to your accounting method.

29.  Since paragraph 4.4.1 was deleted from Section C of the solicitation, and since most, if not all of these station operate 24 hours per day, is the Supervisor/Station Manager still required to work a minimum of 40 hours per week, or can they now work less than 40 hours per week?   

Yes, the site supervisor is still required to work a 40-hour workweek.

30.  Section F, para. F.9, page F-3, states that weather observers who are regularly scheduled to work on a recognized Federal holiday must be paid double-time in accordance with 29 CFR, part 4.  29 CFR, part 4 neither states nor implies this concept.  29 CFR, part 4, section 4.174 (a)(1) states that, "an employee who performs any work during the workweek in which a named holiday occurs is entitled to the holiday benefit...".  With 4.2 full time employees (168 hours in a workweek, divided by 40 hours per week), each receiving the holiday benefit, the total holiday benefit would equal 33.6 hours.  The "double-time" concept for those working on the holiday would result in 24 hours of holiday benefit.  This is less than is required under 29 CFR, part 4.  Also, section 4.174, section (c)(1) states that, "a full-time employee who is eligible to receive payment for a named holiday must receive a full day's pay up to 8 hours..." (emphasis added).  Additionally 29 CFR, part 4, section 4.176 (a)(3) states that, "Holiday or vacation pay obligations to temporary and part-time employees working an irregular schedule of hours may be discharged by paying such employees a proportion of the holiday or vacation benefits due full-time employees" (emphasis added).  This also has ramifications for Section L, para. L.18.3.3.2.2.1, page L-13.

See Reponse to Question 16 on the first set of Frequently Asked Questions.

31.  How should labor costs be priced for specific locations which are subject to Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBA's) with "built-in" escalations in subsequent option years?  Are the option year periods to be priced according to the monetary requirements in the CBA as they apply to the option year periods, or by using the base period monetary requirements and then applying the escalation index?  If they are priced by using the base period monetary requirements and then applying the escalation index, will a price adjustment be allowed in option years if the CBA dictates increases greater than that standard escalation?  

The pricing identified in the CBA for the base period and option periods shall be used in preparation of your proposal.  A price adjustment will be made if the CBA dictates increases greater than the standard escalation.

32.  Section H.26.1, page H-17 states that, "Any and all wage determinations that are applicable to weather observation services are attached and made a part hereof and shall be adhered-to by the Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s)".  In lieu of actually attaching the wage determinations, a wage determination matrix was provided.  If this wage determination matrix contains erroneous data, will price adjustments be made to the contractor since the contractor is required to adhere to the wage determination (not the matrix)?  For example since most of these wage determinations require night differential pay and Sunday premium pay which is not included on the matrix, would a contractor, after award, be able to submit a price adjustment to conform to the minimum standards in the wage determination?  

See Answer to #34 below

Also, since many wage determinations (IAH, JFK, LAX, PHX, TYS, to name a few) require three weeks vacation after five years of service (not after eight years of service as is on the matrix), would a contractor, after award, be able to submit a price adjustment to conform to the minimum standards in the wage determination?  

The Wage Determination Matrix will be revised to change the Low Fringe Benefit for Vacation to read: 3 weeks after 5 years of Service.

Finally, since there are other discrepancies between the matrix and the actual wage determinations (ex. the wage determination given in the matrix for MGM (94-2007) does not include Montgomery county; the actual wage determination for SBN only requires one week (not two weeks) vacation after one year of service; the actual wage determination for JFK requires 4 weeks vacation after 10 years while the actual wage determination for DAB requires 4 weeks vacation after 20 years) and since the contractor is liable for the contents of the wage determinations, will the FAA make available the actual wage determinations?

Yes, however until the FAA received the wage determinations from DOL, offerors, for bidding purposes, are required to use the matrix provided as a base.  Upon receipt of official DOL Wage Determinations, adjustments if required will be made to allow for the current wage determination rate.

33. Section H.26, para H.26.3, page H-18.  If the contractor's escalation exceeds those of the DOL wage determination, and those higher wages are required to be paid to employees, how will the employees know their required rate of pay in any option year? 

The Contractor will be responsible to inform the employees of the rate of pay during any contract year.

How will the FAA be assured that the contractor has properly factored these costs in the proposal? 

All costs will be evaluated according to Section L and M of the SIR.

How will the FAA be assured that the contractor properly pays these escalations? 

Attachment 4 to the Contract will identify the rates and hours proposed by site.  The Contractor will be required to submit detailed payroll documentation with the quarterly invoice submission in accordance with Section G.2.

Currently, the Department of Labor is responsible for enforcing minimum Department of Labor requirements.  If a contractor is not paying proposed (offered) escalation rates, will the FAA be the Government agency responsible for enforcing the payment of the escalation rates? 

FAA will be the agency responsible for enforcing the payment of an rate(s) escalation.

If the FAA is not the Government agency responsible for enforcing the payment of the escalation rates, which Government agency will be responsible?

See response above.

34. I noticed that the CWO Wage Determination Matrix doesn't say anything about Night Differential or Sunday Differential. Does this mean that we shouldn't include it in our bids for now, since doing so now would cause our bid to be artificially higher than everybody-elses? 

Will we be allowed to do a cost adjustment after award to account for any differences between the figures contained in the Wage Determination Matrix and the actual figures contained in the CBA's currently being used? 

The Night Differential and/or Sunday Differential is standard across industry and should be included in your proposal.  It is as follows:

WEATHER OBSERVERS – NIGHT PAY & SUNDAY PAY:  If you work at night as part of a regular tour of duty, you will earn a night differential and receive an additional 10% of basic pay for any hours worked between 6pm and 6am.  If you are a full-time employed (40 hours a week) and Sunday is part of your regularly scheduled workweek, you are paid at your rate of basic pay plus a Sunday premium of 25% of your basic rate for each hour of Sunday work which is not overtime (i.e. occasional work on Sunday outside the normal tour of duty is considered overtime work).

Upon selection and before award, final wage determinations will be issued.  Adjustments for wages based on the DOL issued determinations will be made to reflect compliance with DOL issued wage determinations.  The CBA’s have been provided and should be used in the preparation of your proposal.

NOTE:  DOL WAGE DETERMINATION INFORMATION CAN BE ACCESSED ONLINE AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

http://www.servicecontract.fedworld.gov/searchsca.htm
IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE WAGE DETERMINATION MATRIX CURRENTLY PROVIDED, USE THE INFORMATION ON THIS WEBSITE FOR YOUR PROPOSAL SUBMISSION.

